
ORD #-2017, DIVISION OF SEWERAGE & DRAINAGE

Ref. 

No. Item No. Description Qty. Lump Sum Extension Lump Sum Extension Lump Sum Extension

1 General Construction 1 $464,000.00 $464,000.00 $526,800.00 $526,800.00

2 CONTINGENCY (20% Line 1)

GRAND TOTAL:

yes

Ohio Farmers Ins. Co.

yes

yes

yes

% DIFFERENCE WITHIN LOWEST BIDDER

68.218%

n/a

yes

31-0836188 (exp. 2/24/19, MAJ, 004372)

JPWWTP FUEL ISLAND IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

 C.I.P. NO. 650260-102007

BID TABULATION, OPENED 3/1/17

$105,360.00

$632,160.00

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

$331,000.00

R.W. Setterlin Building Co. (local)

$92,800.00

Bid Affidavit Complete? (Form B9) yes

yes

The Righter Co., Inc. (local)

$556,800.00

Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed?

Contract Compliance No.

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed?

Bonding Company (Form B2)

Proposed Subs listed?

n/a

90.985%

Prime & (applicable) Subs Prequalified to Bid?

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

yes

31-08892089 (exp. 2/18/18, MAJ, 004433)

yes

Ohio Farmers Ins. Co.

yes

1


